

CV

SAMUEL HILAIRE

CAMERA TRAINEE

www.samuelhilaire.co.uk

Email: hello@samuelhilaire.co.uk

Mobile: 07811351306

Location: ESSEX/DORSET/LONDON

Nationality: British (UK Passport)

[imdb.com/name/nm10085832/](https://www.imdb.com/name/nm10085832/)

[linkedin.com/in/samuel-hilaire/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/samuel-hilaire/)

I am currently studying Film Production BA (Hons) at Arts University Bournemouth, specialising in Cinematography. I have experience working on a variety of different projects within the Camera Department (DoP, 1st AC & 2nd AC) and in the Lighting Department (Gaffer & Spark). I am a car owner with a full UK Driving Licence, and experience driving commercial vans.

FILMOGRAPHY

<u>SHORT FILMS</u>	<u>YEAR</u>	<u>ROLE</u>	<u>Dir. / DoP / Gaffer / Prod. Company</u>
"King of Salt" (Grad. Film)	TBD	DoP	Alex Howat – Dir. (AUB)
"The Yellow Wallpaper" (Grad. Film)	2020	Gaffer	Joe Kennedy – DoP (AUB)
"La Fayette"	2019	Gaffer	Joe Kennedy – DoP
"Fright"	2019	DoP	James Charalambides - Dir. (AUB)
"Cherries"	2019	Gaffer	Austen Lane – DoP (AUB)
"See No Evil"	2019	Spark	Bailey Langford – Gaffer (AUB)
"Odd Girls"	2019	Spark	Alex Hunter – Gaffer (AUB)
"Vinyl Dreams"	2019	Spark	Alex Turner – Gaffer (AUB)
"Stalemate"	2019	Key Grip	Megan Earl – DoP (AUB)
"Blue"	2018	Key Grip	Austen Lane – DoP (AUB)
"Sienna"	2018	2 nd AC	Harry Newman – DoP (AUB)
"Dagger"	2018	DoP	Zak Ferguson – Dir.
"Anima"	2018	DoP	Harry Newman – DoP (AUB)
<u>FEATURE FILMS</u>	<u>YEAR</u>	<u>ROLE</u>	<u>Dir. / DoP / Gaffer / Prod. Company</u>
"Men in Black"	2018	Location Marshall	Rose Line Productions Ltd.
"Axman"	2018	1st AC	Freesprite Media
<u>MUSIC VIDEOS/PROMO</u>	<u>YEAR</u>	<u>ROLE</u>	<u>DIR. / DoP / Gaffer / Prod. Company</u>
"Jackie O" [Music Video]	2020	DoP	Ellie Bleach – Artist/Dir.
"Vortex" [Commercial, 16mm]	2020	DoP	Pawel Sarniewicz – Dir. (AUB)
"Igloo" [Commercial, 16mm]	2019	1 st AC	Ken Carson – DoP (AUB)
"JUNGLIST" [Promotional Video]	2018	Dir./DoP	Roseau Media
"Falling Through" [Music Video]	2018	1 st AC	Austen Lane - DoP
"8:55" [Music Video]	2018	Gaffer	Austen Lane - DoP
"False Hope" [Music Video]	2016	Dir./DoP	Self-Directed

CAMERA DEPARTMENT EXPERIENCE

Through working on both university and professional productions I have become familiar with the following equipment:

- ARRI Alexa Mini
- ARRI Alexa Classic
- Arriflex SR11 & SR111 (Operating & Loading)
- Sony FS7
- Sony A7s Mark I & Mark II
- Canon C300 Mark I & Mark II
- Canon DSLR's
- Bolex H16 (Operating & Loading)
- Easyrig Vario 5
- Follow Focus
 - (Manual & Wireless Inc. ARRI WCU-4 Wireless Follow Focus)
- Elemack Spyder Dolly & Jib Arm

EMPLOYMENT

IT Service Desk Technician

NHS South Essex Partnership Trust

July 2018 – Present

Helping management create IT video tutorials for staff members across Essex, Working with staff members and clinicians to troubleshoot, diagnose & resolve IT issues, Providing technical assistance/advice to staff members.

Casual Technical Assistant

Arts University Bournemouth

November 2019 – May 2020

Working in the AUB Film Store, Assisting with kit room maintenance, equipment returns & supervising the on-campus studios (evenings & weekends), Providing basic technical support to film students working in studios.

Team Leader (Store Supervisor)

Co-op Supermarket

September 2016 – July 2018

Working alongside the management team to organise staff and deliveries, Managing and training new and existing staff, serving/helping customers, Store safety/security, Key-holder responsibilities, Cash management, Working long and unpredictable shifts at little notice.

EDUCATION

- Currently studying Film Production BA (Hons) at Arts University Bournemouth (3rd Year)
 - Due to graduate in July 2020
- Access to Higher Education (Diploma) in Art & Design (June 2017)
- A-Levels in Economics, Mathematics and Physics (June 2015)

REFEREES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST